=
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July 5, 1984

Dr. John Glenn

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Chief of Licensing Branch

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Dear Sir:

Re: U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
License #37-19123-01

Licensee:

DOC-NCC Service Company
P.O. Box 235
Yatesboro, PA 16263

We would like to have our License amended to delete Dan A. Hughes from condition

12.

We would also like to recuest the necessary application forms to renew our

License.

The present expiration date is November 30, 1984.

Enclosed is our Check No. 3329 in the amount of $170.00 for the license amendment.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

DOC-NCC SERVICE COMPANY

“'}LZ,. 2o -/J/«-Z»JZZ
Harold B. Smith
Manager of Exploration

e
e - o

RECEIVED 6y LF1

4 il

. ";3/yr g
0T

HBS:qglp ‘
Enclosure

8408150158 840730
NMS LIC30
37-19123-01 PDR

'~
Lewvda tj

" C

ue of Fee.-. . .

.....




